



THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA

7720 WEST OAKLAND PARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 323, SUNRISE, FLORIDA 33351 • TEL 754-321-0501 • FAX 754-321-0936

PROCUREMENT AND WAREHOUSING
SERVICES
RUBY CRENSHAW, CPPO, DIRECTOR
www.browardschools.com

SCHOOL BOARD

PATRICIA GOOD, *Chair*
DONNA P. KORN, *Vice Chair*

ROBIN BARTLEMAN
HEATHER P. BRINKWORTH
ABBY M. FREEDMAN
ANN MURRAY
DR. ROSALIND OSGOOD
LAURIE RICH LEVINSON
NORA RUPERT

ROBERT W. RUNCIE
Superintendent of Schools

September 17, 2014

Mr. Eli Finkelberg
Vice President

Dora Industries, Inc.
d/b/a Gold Coast Chemical Products
2357 Stirling Road
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33312

Phone: 800-833-0044

Fax: 954-893-8884

Email: noslime@goldcoastchemical.com

Re: Termination Letter for ITB No. 15-025B Disposable Industrial Wipes

Dear Mr. Finkelberg:

On October 21, 2014, The School Board of Broward County, Florida will be presented with the termination of Bid No. 15-025B.

General Condition 57 states that this contract award may be terminated with or without cause by SBBC during the term hereof upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other parties of its desire to terminate this Bid. In the event of such termination, SBBC shall not be obligated to pay for any services beyond the effective date of termination.

This letter is to advise all Awardees under Bid No. 15-025B that the termination will be effective October 22, 2014.

If you have any question please contact me at 754-321-0531 or keith.roberts@browardschools.com.

Sincerely,

Keith S. Roberts, MBA
Purchasing Agent I

Cc: Ruby Crenshaw